



- 6162 Rotary Way, Joshua Tree, CA 92252 ●
- May 14th, 2018 ● 10:00 am- 12:00 pm ● Room 103 ●

Called to order:10:05

<i>Beth Botonis</i>	<i>Present</i>
<i>Elijah White</i>	<i>Present</i>
<i>Nathan Henry</i>	<i>Present</i>
<i>Kat Grovesteen</i>	<i>Excused</i>
<i>Bernard McFadden</i>	<i>Present</i>
<i>Carly Jacobs</i>	<i>Present</i>

Public: Olivia Condely, Ryan Fauls, Nerza Becceril, Brian Heinemann, Sara Hutson, Savannah Szabo

1. Confirmation of the agenda

2. Approval of minutes

3. Public Comment This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASCMC on issues. Comments are limited to a total of three minutes per person.

- a. Brian Heineman - Discussed behavior in the student activity center, and moving offices. Stated Faculty is unsure of how to solve the issues related to monetary complications. The college does not have funds to hire a new faculty to be in the office. Looked at opening VA office, but expenses provide issues. Inserting rooms or walls would provide financial issues. Solution decided by management is to switch office with Jeff Drozd. There is a possibility that the office could be shared with ASCMC. Suggestions are open. There is a management meeting on Wednesday May 23, at 9 AM until 10:30 AM.

4. Unfinished Business

Discussion & Possible Action

a. Retreat

- i. **We will discuss logistics of the parliamentary retreat and go over the itinerary.**

- 1. Rooms are being decided on. Currently list and carpool is as follows:**

- a.
- b. Room 1:
 - i. Savannah Szabo
 - ii. Olivia Condley
 - iii. Madelyn Vo
- c. Room 2:
 - i. Robin Swayzer
 - ii. Elijah White
 - iii. Bethany Botonis
- d. Room 3:
 - i. Ryan Fauls
 - ii. Bernard McFadden
 - iii. Carly Jacobs
- e. Room 4:
 - i. Professor Powell
- f. Room 5:
 - i. Parliamentarians
- g. Carpools
- h. Car 1:
 - i. Ryan
 - 1. Savannah
 - 2. Olivia
 - 3. Madelyn
- i. Car 2:
 - i. Carly
 - 1. Eli
 - 2. Beth
- j. Car 3:
 - i. Bernard
 - 1. Robin
- ii. Possible approval of \$330 to book space at the Escape Room.
 - 1. Nathan Henry motioned to approve the requested funds.
Elijah White seconded.
 - a. Roll Call Vote - unanimous aye
- iii. Possible approval of \$260 for Boomer's
 - 1. Nathan Henry moved to approve the requested funds.
Carly Jacobs seconded.
 - a. Roll Call Vote - unanimous aye

5. New Business

Discussion & Possible Action

a. ACCESS Club Fund Request

i. ACCESS Club is requesting \$275.34 for club t-shirts.

- 1. White motioned to approve the funds requested. Henry seconded. Roll call vote, unanimous aye.**

6. Reports

a. ASCMC Committees

- i. Constitution & Bylaws Committee: McFadden, Botonis**
- ii. Elections Committee: McFadden, Henry, Grovesteen**
- iii. Finance Committee: McFadden**
- iv. PR & Fundraising Committee: Botonis, White**
- v. Inter-Club Council: Grovesteen, Botonis,**
- vi. The Voice: McFadden, Jacobs**

7. Communications from the floor

a. Officers

- i. Bernard McFadden reported on the Trustee's meeting, stating that our bylaws were not approved because the section regarding the agenda and minutes. Board of Governors with the Chancellor's office is accepting applications, the term is 2 years.**
- ii. Beth Botonis commented on the SSCCC board meeting explaining that the positions were not filled. Board of Governors is threatening to not recognize as the SSCCC due to problems such as canceling general assembly in Spring 2018. Discussed having general assembly once a year in Spring semester only.**
- iii. Nathan Henry reported that we have \$7,856.61 in the student government account. 1000 for conferences. General Funds have \$4,059.96, PR & Fundraising has 1,796.65, Reserves has \$1000. The Clubs Account has \$8,835.87.**

b. Senators

c. Advisor

- i. Professor Powell mentioned inviting Club Presidents and the Superintendent. Funds from Applebees were collected and deposited, \$79.83 was made.**

d. Board & Administration

Meeting adjourned: 11:25 AM